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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 01 April 2024 17:06
To: Jogeswar Sahu
Cc: binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Shama Nair; Ajit Singh
Subject: RE: Delhi Streat - HVAC & Fire work
Attachments: HVAC - Delhi streat.xlsx; FAS - delhi Streat.xlsx; Fire - Delhi streat.xlsx

Categories: Jogeshwar

Dear Jogeswar, 
Please find below revert  
 

1. HVAC – Pioneer  
2. Fire – Please negotiate with pioneer & go ahead with Pioneer 
3. FAS- Rudra quote are wrong – please go ahead with Pioneer 

 
 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 March 2024 12:47 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Delhi Streat - HVAC & Fire work 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Please review below mentioned comparative. Kindly confirm for process further. 
 

1. HVAC 
2. Fire 
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3. FAS 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Jogeswar Sahu 
9082949517 
 


